
 

 

 

AGENDA         
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – October 30, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – September 25, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
 
3.   Conditional Use – Oversized Shed - Jerry Warner, Linden Circle. 
 
4. Conditional Use – Refractory Service, Inc. - Sign and Building Use, 
 Northwest Passage. 

 
5. Concept Plan – ABC Supply Company – Alcan Drive. 
 
6. Concept Plan – Cedar Creek Motor Sports – Delaney Court. 
 
7. Certified Survey Map – Adjust Boundary Lines – Donna  Spaeth, Main 
 Street.   

   
8. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Poblocki Sign Company LLC, 
 Children’s Hospital of Wisconsin – Sign at Prairie View Lane. 

 
9. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Cranberry Creek Estates – 
   60 Unit Multi-family. 
 
10. Premier Cranberry Jackson LLC – Development Agreement. 
 
11. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
12. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 
meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 
meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
September 25, 2014 

Page 1 of 1 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – September 25, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Peter Habel, Doug Alfke, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, Tr. 
Lippold, and Jeff Dalton. 
Staff present: John Walther. 
 

2. Minutes – August 28, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
A motion was made by Peter Habel, seconded by Tr. Lippold to approve the 
minutes of the August 28, 2014, Plan Commission meeting. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Concept Plan – Construction of Coffeehouse / Café – Main Street. 
After discussion, a motion was made by Peter Habel, seconded by Doug Alfke to 
recommend the Village Board Approve the Concept Plan – Construction of 
Coffeehouse / Café – Main Street per Staff Comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Conditional Use – Jamie Murray, English Oaks – Request for 3 dogs. 
After discussion, a motion was made by Peter Habel, seconded by Doug Alfke to 
recommend the Village Board Approve the Conditional Use – Jamie Murray, 
English Oaks – Request for 3 dogs.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
None. 
 

6. Adjourn. 
 A motion was made by Peter Habel, seconded by Doug Alfke to adjourn. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion was adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted by John M. Walther – Administrator. 
 















W198nl6433 Linden Cir Jackson, WI Satellite Map and View - MapQuest Page 1 of 1 

Notes 

Q mapquest* 
Map of: 
W198n16433 Linden Cir 
Jackson, WI 53037-9581 

http://www.mapquest.com/print?a=app.core.b5868e51cda6e9b36fcc8abl 10/7/2014 


































































































































































































































































































































































SW6867 FIREWORKS 

Interior 

COLLECTION

COLOR FAMILIES

Color Family
Reds 

RGB VALUE

R: 215

G: 57

B: 48

LRV

22

HEX VALUE

#D73930

1608 MADISON AVE

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538-

3101

(920) 563-2720

STORE NEAR YOU

1884 E WASHINGTON AVE

Madison, WI 53704-5202

(608) 227-0291 

FAVORITE STORE

We can also be reached by phone at: 1-800-4-SHERWIN 
(1-800-474-3794) 

NOTES:

COLOR DETAILS

Due to individual computer monitor limitations, colors seen here may not accurately reflect the selected color. To confirm your 
color choices, visit your neighborhood Sherwin-Williams store and refer to our in-store color cards. 

Page 1 of 1SW6867 Fireworks - Sherwin-Williams

10/1/2014http://www.sherwin-williams.com/painting-contractors/color/find-and-explore-colors/paint-colors-...



SW7017 DORIAN GRAY 

Interior/Exterior 

COLLECTION

SP 17 , Sponging , Senior Living Cool 
Foundations , Acute Care Cool 
Foundations 

COLOR FAMILIES

Color Family
Cool Neutrals 

RGB VALUE

R: 172

G: 169

B: 159

LRV

39

HEX VALUE

#ACA99F

1608 MADISON AVE

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538-

3101

(920) 563-2720

STORE NEAR YOU

1884 E WASHINGTON AVE

Madison, WI 53704-5202

(608) 227-0291 

FAVORITE STORE

We can also be reached by phone at: 1-800-4-SHERWIN 
(1-800-474-3794) 

NOTES:

COLOR DETAILS

Due to individual computer monitor limitations, colors seen here may not accurately reflect the selected color. To confirm your 
color choices, visit your neighborhood Sherwin-Williams store and refer to our in-store color cards. 

Page 1 of 1SW7017 Dorian Gray - Sherwin-Williams

10/1/2014http://www.sherwin-williams.com/painting-contractors/color/find-and-explore-colors/paint-colors-...



SW7019 GAUNTLET GRAY 

Interior/Exterior 

COLLECTION

Reasoned , Pottery Barn Kids - 
Fall/Winter 2014 

COLOR FAMILIES

Color Family
Cool Neutrals 

RGB VALUE

R: 120

G: 116

B: 110

LRV

17

HEX VALUE

#78746E

1608 MADISON AVE

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538-

3101

(920) 563-2720

STORE NEAR YOU

1884 E WASHINGTON AVE

Madison, WI 53704-5202

(608) 227-0291 

FAVORITE STORE

We can also be reached by phone at: 1-800-4-SHERWIN 
(1-800-474-3794) 

NOTES:

COLOR DETAILS

Due to individual computer monitor limitations, colors seen here may not accurately reflect the selected color. To confirm your 
color choices, visit your neighborhood Sherwin-Williams store and refer to our in-store color cards. 

Page 1 of 1SW7019 Gauntlet Gray - Sherwin-Williams

10/1/2014http://www.sherwin-williams.com/painting-contractors/color/find-and-explore-colors/paint-colors-...















EXISTING BUILDING
50,000 SF

EXISTING ASPHALT

ADD (1) A.D.A.
STALL

NEW ASPHALT PARKING AREA
(28) PARKING STALLS @ 9'x20' EACH

NEW CONCRETE WALK
867 SF

NEW ASPHALT

30' DRIVE

NEW 30' GATE

NEW 30' GATE

126' 89' 19'-8"
40'

20 '
5'

5'
24 '

20 '

1 46 '-4"

341'-5"

1 55 '-4 "

21'

33
'-6

"

NEW 18'x5' CONCRETE APRON
@ NEW O.H.D. (LOCATION T.B.D.)

NEW 6' FENCE W/ (3)
STRANDS BARBED WIRE

120'-2"
200'

5'

26'-2"

EXISTING C.B.

PROPOSED C.B.

LOCATION PLAN
NOT TO SCALE2

Scale:

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
1" = 30'-0"

CONCEPTUAL - JACKSON P.C.

14-00201

10.03.2014

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

BCE

A1.0

SITE DATA:
PROPOSED SITE AREA: 175,153 S.F.

4.02 ACRES
AREA OF EXISTING BUILDING: 50,000 S.F.
 HARD SURFACE AREA:

79,235 S.F.
50,233 S.F.

TOTAL HARD SURFACE AREA: 129,468 S.F. 0.74 % OF SITE
TOTAL GREENSPACE AREA: 45,685 S.F. 0.26 % OF SITE

ZONING DISTRICT: M-1

BUILDING HEIGHT: TBD
FRONT YARD SETBACK: 40'-0"
SIDE YARD SETBACK: 20'-0"
REAR YARD SETBACK: 20'-0"

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED: 35 (INCL. H.C. STALLS)
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED: 2
HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED: 2
FUTURE PARKING STALLS: 0

EXISTING AREA:
PROPOSED ADDITIONAL PAVING:















FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"1

LOCATION PLAN
NOT TO SCALE2

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

BCE

A1.0

260,317 S.F.
5.98

50,000 S.F.
50,000 S.F.
98,026 S.F.

162,291 S.F.

TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT:
TOTAL HARD SURFACE AREA:
TOTAL GREENSPACE AREA:

20'-0"

AREA OF PROPOSED BUILDING:

20'-0"

40'-0"

ACRES

(38% OF SITE)
(62% OF SITE)

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED:

FUTURE PARKING STALLS:

15 (INCL. H.C. STALLS)
2

0
HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED: 2

REAR YARD SETBACK:

M-1

PROPOSED SITE AREA:
SITE DATA:

ZONING DISTRICT:

BUILDING HEIGHT:
FRONT YARD SETBACK:
SIDE YARD SETBACK:

CONCEPTUAL - JACKSON P.C.

14-00168

10.03.2014









300ft2001000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.







































 

CRANBERRY CREEK ESTATES APARTMENTS 
 

A 60-UNIT MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
BY 

 PREMIER CRANBERRY CREEK, LLC. 
 
Cranberry Creek Estates Apartments (the “Development”) is located West of 
Jackson Drive, and South of Main Street.  The parcel has a total land area of 
approximately 8.3 acres. The subject parcel is currently zoned Planned Unit 
Development.  There are small areas of wetlands and a navigable stream 
meandering along the North end of the development parcel.   
 
The Development will consist of five identical 12-unit, two-story structures totaling 
60 dwelling units.  Each unit will have a private exterior entrance, two bedrooms, 
1 1/2 baths and single-stall attached garage with direct access to the living unit.  
The units are approximately 1,100 square feet in size, which exceeds the 
minimum floor area requirements stipulated in the zoning code.  One additional 
exterior parking stall along with ample visitor parking will be provided. Heat will 
be included in the rent.  All appliances, including the refrigerator, washer and 
dryer, are furnished. The rental rates for the proposed units will be on a market 
rate basis.  No subsidized or Section 8 housing contracts will be executed for this 
development. 
 
Neighboring properties consist of a mix of single and multiple family residential, 
manufacturing and businesses uses.  The Village Hall is Northwest of the 
Development site.  Cranberry Creek Condominiums is immediately West and 
South of the Development site. Single-family dwellings and small businesses 
exist to the East of the Development site.  
 
The Development will connect to existing public utilities, including sanitary sewer 
and water. Easements are on record, which allow for the connection and the 
means to serve the Development.  The Development will include the extension 
and completion of a loop in the public water main system.  A private sanitary 
sewer extension will be constructed to serve four of the proposed six new 
structures. 
 
Storm water runoff will be collected within an existing detention pond. This pond 
was designed to handle the calculated storm water runoff produced by the 
Development.  All proper site-grading permits will be obtained prior to the start of 
construction.  These include: The Notice of Intent - Land Disturbance Permit, and 
a Chapter 30 General Permit, both registered with the WDNR.  There is a certain 
amount of overland runoff, which currently traverses through the Development.  
This runoff is being accounted for, and is being diverted around the proposed 
structures. 
 



 

The landscaping plan will conform to the Village of Jackson regulations.  The 
required number of trees and shrubs will be met and/or exceeded.  A mix of 
evergreens and deciduous trees will be incorporated throughout the 
Development.   
 
Site lighting for the Development will be generated from low impact wall mounted 
fixtures above each entryway and staggered along the face of each structure.  
The fixtures will be the cut-off series with a maximum wattage of 60 watts. They 
will be shielded to prevent light spraying into neighboring properties.  Two 
dumpster enclosures, along with a community mailroom (10’x10’) are proposed. 
 
It is anticipated that construction is to begin near the beginning of September 
2014.  All foundations, utilities and the first coarse of asphalt is to be completed 
by the end of November 2014. Premier Real Estate Management, LLC, will 
manage the Development once units become occupied.  Please see the attached 
biography. 
 
 
  

















































1 
 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT  
 
 

 THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into 
this ____ day of ____________, 2014, by and between the Village of Jackson, a municipal 
corporation located in Washington County, Wisconsin (the “Village”), and Premier Cranberry 
Jackson, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company, with principal office located at 19105 W. 
Capitol Drive, Suite 200, Brookfield, Wisconsin 53045 (the “Developer”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, certain lands within the Village were zoned under a Planned Unit 
Development by the Village Board of the Village of Jackson (the “Village Board”) on June 8, 
2004 for the development, in the aggregate, of 412 residential condominium units within single 
unit and multi-unit buildings within the Cranberry Creek Condominiums (the “Condominium”); 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Condominium as created by that certain Declaration of Condominium 
(the “Declaration”) for Cranberry Creek Condominium dated September 13, 2005 and recorded 
September 21, 2005 in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Washington County, Wisconsin, 
as Document No. 1102816 and by the condominium plat (the “Plat”) associated with the 
Condominium; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Declaration and Plat identified certain lands as “Expansion Lands” 
which could, by amendment to the Declaration, become part of the Condominium; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of a portion of the Expansion Lands located in 
the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin as legally described in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the “Development Parcel”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Development Parcel was not declared, is not part of the Condominium 
and may be developed without regard to the Condominium Declaration; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village entered into “Development Agreement – Phase IV” dated 
February 20, 2008 with Cranberry Creek Associates Limited Partnership to govern the 
construction of Phase IV of the Condominium (the “Phase IV Agreement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village desires to terminate the Phase IV Agreement and to enter into 
this Agreement to address the development of the Development Parcel by the Developer in 
accordance with the Developer’s plan to construct Six (6) – Twelve (12) unit apartment buildings 
on the Development Parcel (the “Project” as set forth in Exhibit C, attached hereto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plan includes the development of public and private improvements as 
identified in Exhibit C attached hereto; and 



2 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the parties agree that the Developer shall be responsible for constructing 
and installing public improvements on the Development Parcel as identified in Section 1, 
Subsections C through E (collectively the “Public Improvements”), and all remaining 
improvements, including without limitation, residential buildings, parking areas, private 
roadways and private landscaping (collectively the “Private Improvements”).   The Development 
Parcel shall be further defined by a certified survey map (the “CSM”) as approved by the Village 
Board; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the approval of the Village by the Plan prior 
to the completion and installation of all required improvements, it is agreed as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  IMPROVEMENTS 
 

A. Streets.  
 
The Developer shall complete the construction of the binder course of Asphalt for the 
streets services the Project prior to the issuance of the occupancy permit for the first 
building constructed in the Project.   All streets and roadways within the Project shall 
private and shall be maintained by the Developer. 
 

B. Sanitary Sewer. 
 
1. Sanitary Sewer service mains and laterals therefrom shall be installed by the 

Developer to serve the Project. 
 

2. All sanitary sewer main and lateral construction shall be done in accordance with the 
standard specifications of the Village and shall be completed prior to the application 
of the first lift of asphalt street paving within the Project. 

 
3. Sanitary sewer impact fees shall be as set forth in Exhibit D and shall be paid by the 

Developer upon the issuance of the building permit for each building to be 
constructed within the Project. 

 
C. Water Distribution. 

 
1. The Developer shall furnish, construct and install all water mains to serve the Project 

in accordance with the plans prepared by Harris & Associates. 
2. All water main and service lateral construction by Developer in accordance with 

standard specifications of the Village and shall be completed prior to the application 
of the first lift of asphalt street paving within the Project. 
   



3 
 

3. Water impact fees shall be as set forth in Exhibit D and shall be paid by the 
Developer upon the issuance of the building permit for each building to be 
constructed within the Project. 

 
D. Storm Sewer.    

 
1. The Developer shall furnish, construct and install a private storm water system to 

serve the Project in accordance with the plans prepared by Harris & Associates. 
 

2. All storm sewer system construction shall be done in accordance with standard 
specifications of the Village and shall be completed prior to the application of the first 
lift of asphalt street paving within the Project. 

 
E. Erosion Control Plan.  

 
The Developer shall prepare and submit for approval by the Village and the Village shall 
thereafter promptly approve an erosion control plan complying with the provisions of 
Chapters 14 and 15 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 

 
F. Landscaping.   The Developer shall landscape the Private Improvements in accordance 

with the landscape plan approved by the Village Board, attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 

G. Completion of Public Improvements.   All Public Improvements on the Property for 
which a completion date is not otherwise specified, including the binder course of asphalt 
for the private roadways shall be completed prior to the issuance of the occupancy permit 
for the first building in the Project.  
 

H. Installation of Improvements.  Upon the Developer’s completion of construction of the 
Public Improvements, the Developer shall deliver to the Village a certificate declaring 
that the Developer has completed construction of the same.    Not later than thirty (30) 
days following the date of delivery of such certificate, the Village shall prepare and 
deliver to the Developer a notice of deficiencies setting forth an itemization of all repairs 
and replacements to the Public Improvements due to Developer’s failure to install the 
Public Improvements in accordance with this Agreement.   The Village shall not be 
entitled to deliver more than one (1) notice of deficiencies.  The Developer shall, at the 
Developer’s expense, complete such repairs and/or replacements set forth in such notice 
which are the responsibility of the Developer to correct under this Agreement not later 
than ninety (90) days following the date of delivery of the Village’s notice of deficiency 
to the Developer.   The Developer shall not be obligated to make any repairs or 
replacements to the Public Improvements which are not specifically required by this 
Agreement, set forth in the Village’s notice of deficiency and delivered to the Developer 
in the manner and within the time prescribed in this section.   Upon the completion of 
such repairs and replacements, the Developer shall deliver written notice to the Village 
certifying completion of the same and declaring the Developer’s intent to thereby 



4 
 

dedicate the Public Improvements to the Village.   Not later than sixty (60) days 
following the date of delivery of the Developer’s notice certifying that the deficiencies 
have been corrected and dedicating the Public Improvements to the Village, the Village 
shall accept the dedication of the Public Improvements.   For all purposes under this 
section, the date and manner of delivery shall be governed by Section VII.G. 
 

I. Limited Public Improvements Guaranty.   In place of any other warranty or guaranty 
established or implied by any statute or law, the Developer warrants and guaranties the 
Public Improvements against defects in workmanship (as limited in this section) and 
materials for a period of one (1) year from the date the Village accepts dedication of such 
Public Improvements in accordance with this Agreement.   The Developer’s guaranty 
against such defects in workmanship shall be limited to the installation of the Public 
Improvements in accordance with industry standards and practices.   This Guaranty is for 
the benefit of the Village only. 
 
This guaranty does not include maintenance matters, or conditions resulting from wear 
and tear, failure of stability within the environment, failure prior to the expiration of 
normal life expectancy, operation and performance consisted with its intended purpose 
and design if installed as required under this section or any other matter, condition or 
occurrence not specifically set forth in this section. 
 
The Developer specifically disclaims any liability for incidental or consequential damage 
to any person or any other real or personal property resulting from a defect.    
 
In the event of the existence of any defects covered by this limited guaranty, the Village 
shall, as a condition to enforcing the Village’s rights hereunder, specifically set forth an 
itemization of all such defects in a written notice delivered to the Developer prior to the 
expiration of one (1) year from the date the Village accepts dedication of the Public 
Improvements.   The Developer shall then either repair or replace the affected item at no 
cost to the Village consistent with the terms of this limited guaranty.   The Developer will 
correct all defects in such manner as to repair or replace the component to substantially 
the condition which would have existed had the defect not been present. 
 

J. As-Built Alterations or Repairs.  
 
If the Public Improvements as installed by the Developer, even if built in accordance with 
the approved plans, do not function or perform as intended in the field as reasonably 
determined by the Village Engineer and notice of the same is delivered to the Developer 
prior to the Village accepting dedication of the Public Improvements, the Developer 
shall, at its expense, make only such repairs an alterations as are necessary to cause such 
nonfunctioning or nonperforming systems to operate properly.    If the Developer is 
obligated under this section to make such repairs or alterations and fails to make the same 
within a reasonable amount of time, then the Village may make the same and charge the 
Developer and/or submit a claim for payment under Developer’s letter of credit.  



5 
 

 
SECTION II.  APPROVAL AND TRANSFER OF IMPROVEMENTS 

 
A. Inspection.   All utilities construction shall be inspected and tested by the Village 

Engineer or a consultant retained by him to assure that it complied with all applicable 
Village code.   Subject to Section III (A) and before the Developer’s Letter of Credit 
is released to the Developer, the Village Engineer shall report the satisfactory 
completion and recommended acceptance of the Public Improvements to the Board of 
Public Works and the Village Board.   The Developer shall pay the actual cost of such 
inspections a required by Section 15.07 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 
 

B. As-Builts.   After completion of the Public Improvements within the Property, and 
prior to final acceptance of such Public Improvements by the Village, the Developer 
shall prepare and present as-built documents in accordance with Section 15.06 of the 
Village of Jackson Municipal Code.   The as-builts shall be submitted on electronic 
media compatible with the Village’s CAD system software in addition to providing a 
reproducible mylar to the Village Engineer. 

 
C. Dedication of Public Improvements. 
 

1. The Developer shall, following the completion of the Public Improvements and 
repairs and replacements to the same required under Section I (I), unconditionally 
and without charge to the Village fully dedicate to the Village, its successors and 
assigns forever, and the Village shall accept dedication from the Developer of the 
Public Improvements for each such phase consistent with the Provisions of 
Section I(I), including without limitation because of enumeration, all structures, 
mains, conduits, pipes, lines, and appurtenances which may in any way be a part 
of or pertain to such improvements, free and clear of all encumbrances arising 
through the Developer.   The Developer shall grant to the Village any and all 
necessary easements for access to and servicing the Public Improvements, which 
shall be in form reasonably satisfactory to Developer and Developer’s counsel.   
Such easements shall not materially interfere with or increase the cost of 
Developer’s Construction, ownership or management of the Project. 
 

2. Subject to the Developer’s obligations under Section 1, the Village hereby 
acknowledges and agrees that the Public Improvements shall be dedicated to the 
Village in an “as is, where is” condition and that neither the Developer, nor its 
agents, employees or contractors make nor have made any representations or 
warranties, whether expressed, implied or arising by operation of law as to the 
quality or condition of the Public improvements or as to any (non) compliance 
with any relevant law, code, ordinance, rule or regulation or as to any other matter 
affecting the Public Improvements.   The Village hereby acknowledges receipt or 
sufficient, independent consideration for the purpose of excluding the terms of 
this section to all sections against the Developer or its principals, agents and 



6 
 

employees in negligence and/or misrepresentation, except intentional 
misrepresentation, which the Village or its successors or assignments may have 
nor acquire in the future against the Developer.   Notwithstanding the Developer’s 
obligations under Section I, the Village shall exclusively rely upon the knowledge 
of the agents and employees of the Village in proceeding with its acceptance of 
the Public Improvements hereunder and shall not rely upon any statement, 
documentation or information provided by the Developer or its principals, agents 
or employees, whether contained herein or made verbally or in writing elsewhere.   
The parties agree that the provisions of this Section are material terms to the 
dedication of the Public Improvements to the Village.  

 
D.  Acceptance of Public Improvements. 

 
Promptly following the Village’s receipt of the Developer’s notice certifying 
completion of the repairs and replacements to the Public Improvements of the Project, 
declaration the dedication thereof, the Village shall report inspection and completion 
of the Public Improvements at the next scheduled meetings of the Board of Public 
Works and Village Board.   The Village shall accept dedication of the Public 
Improvements in accordance with the Village of Jackson Municipal Code and this 
Agreement.    The Village’s acceptance of the Public Improvements shall be subject 
only to the Developer’s Agreement under Section I.   The Village shall thereafter 
have the right to connect or integrate other utility facilities with the facilities within 
the Project without payment or aware to, or consent required of the Developer.   The 
Village Clerk shall promptly provide to the Developer, once published by the Village, 
a certified copy of the Village Resolutions accepting dedication of the Public 
Improvements of the Project which the Developer may record in compliance with this 
Agreement.  
 

SECTION III.  FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
 

A. Letter of Credit.    
 
Prior to the commencement of construction of the Public Improvements, the 
Developer shall provide the Village a Letter of Credit, issued by a reputable bank 
licensed to do business in Wisconsin, issued pursuant to applicable law in a form 
reasonably acceptable to the Village Attorney for the purpose of assuring the 
faithful performance of the Developer’s obligations with regard to the Public 
Improvements to be constructed   under this Agreement.   The amount of the 
Letter of Credit shall be 115% of the amount of the estimated total for the 
contracts for the installation of the Public Improvement as agreed to by the 
Developer and as approved by the Village Engineer.   An itemization of the 
estimated total of the amount of all such contracts shall be set forth at Exhibit  E, 
attached hereto.   As the contracts for the installation of the Public Improvements 
are determined and agreed to by the Developer, the Agreement will be amended 



7 
 

by attaching at exhibit setting forth the estimated total for the contracts for the 
installation of the Public Improvements.   The face value of the Letter of Credit 
shall be reduced monthly by the Village Administrator by the value of the Public 
Improvements which have been installed and completed.   The Letter of Credit 
shall be released automatically upon the accepted dedication of the Public 
Improvements in accordance with this Agreement.  The Village shall issue such 
documentation as the Developer and Developer’s lander shall request upon the 
Village’s acceptance of the dedication of the Public Improvements to evidence 
that the Letter of Credit is retired and released. 
 

B. Preservation of Assessment Rights.   In the event of a default by the Developer 
under this Agreement and the expiration of any period which the Developer has to 
cure any such default. to the extent that (1) the letter of credit is in an amount 
insufficient to cure the Developer’s default and (2) there does not exist any 
remedy which reasonably cures the Developer’s default, the Village shall have the 
right upon sixty (60) days written notice delivered to the Developer in accordance 
with Section VII(G) to impose a special assessment lien on the Property in the 
amount the Village is entitled to by virtue of this Agreement.   This provision 
constitutes the Developer’s consent to the installation by the Village of all Public 
Improvements required by this Agreement in the event that the Developer fails or 
refuses to install the same and the Developer fails to timely cure such default 
following delivery of the notice and expiration of the cure period required under 
Section IV.   This provision also constitutes the Developer’s waiver of consent to 
all special assessment proceedings as set forth in Section 66.0703(7)(b), Wis. 
Stats. 
 

C. Remedies Not Exclusive.    
 
The remedies provided in this section are not exclusive.   The Village may use 
any other remedies available to it under the Agreement or in law or equity in 
addition to or in lieu of the remedies provided above. 

 
SECTION IV.   PERMITS AND FEES 

 
 

A. Park Fees. 
 
The Developer agrees that the park impact fees shall be paid according to the impact fee 
in effect at the time each building permit is issued and shall be paid at the time of 
building permit issuance by the builder making the permit application. 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

B. Building and Occupancy Permits.    
 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the Village shall issue occupancy permits for 
each of the residential apartment buildings substantially completed upon the Property and 
at such time as such buildings are serviced by the Public Improvements for water and 
storm and sanitary sewer and the binder course for asphalt is installed. 
 

C. Insurance Requirements. 
 
General:  
 
The Developer shall obtain insurance reasonably acceptable to the Village as required 
under this Section which shall name the Village as an additional insured or loss payee as 
the Village shall direct.   The Developer shall maintain all required insurance under this 
section until the Village has accepted dedication of the Public Improvements required to 
be installed under this Agreement, the completion of all Private Improvements which, for 
the purpose of this section only, shall be evidenced by the issuance of occupancy permits 
and during any subsequent period in which the Developer does work under this 
Agreement pursuant to the Public Improvement Guarantee at Section II(F). 
 
Certificates of Insurance. 
 
Where the Village does not specify other limits for liability insurance, the minimum 
limits of liability shall be as follows: 
 
Employer’s Liability (if applicable)   $100,000.00 per occurrence 
 
Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability  $1,500,000.00 per Bodily Injury 
       Accident & Property Damage 
       (if applicable) 
 
Comprehensive General Liability    $1,500,000.00 per accident 
Bodily Injury 
 
Property Damage Combine    $1,000,000.00 aggregate 
 
The Developer may furnish coverage for bodily injury and property damage for 
Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability and Comprehensive General Liability through 
the use of primary liability policies or in a combination with an umbrella excess third 
party liability. 
 
Insurance required by this Agreement shall be carried with an insurer authorized to do 
business in Wisconsin by the Wisconsin State Insurance Department.  The Village 
reserves the right to reasonably disapprove of any insurance company.  



9 
 

 
SECTION V. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND PUBLIC RESPONSIBILITY 

 
A. Laws to be Observed.    The Developer shall at all times observe and comply with 

all federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinances (collectively, the “Laws”) 
which are in effect or may be placed in effect and impact the conduct of the work to 
be accomplished under this Agreement to construct the Public Improvements and the 
Private Improvements, exclusive of repairs, replacements and alterations (the 
“Work”).   The Developer shall indemnify and save harmless the Village and its 
agents, officers and employees, against any claims or liability directly arising from or 
based on the violation of such laws by the Developer or its principals, agents, 
employees or contractors, except to the extent as such claims or liability arise by 
virtue of the negligence or willful misconduct of the Village and any of its agents, 
contractors, officers or employees.   The Developer shall procure all permits and 
licenses and pay all charges and fees and give all notices necessary and incident to the 
lawful completion of the Work to be completed under this Agreement. 
 

B. Public Protection and Safety. 
 

The Developer shall be responsible for all damage, bodily injury or death arising out 
of the Work whether from maintaining an “attractive nuisance” or otherwise, except 
as caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Village or any of its agents, 
contractors, officers or employees.  Where apparent or potential hazards actually 
known by the Developer occur incident to the conduct of the Work, the Developer 
shall provide reasonable safeguards. 
 

C. Indemnification. 
 
The Developer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Villages, its officers, agents 
and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including 
reasonable attorney’s fees arising directly from the performance of the Work, 
provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense is (1) attributable to bodily 
injury, death or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work 
itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (2) is caused, in whole or in 
part, by any negligent act or omission of the Developer, or any of its agents, 
employees or contractors, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable; 
provided, however, that such indemnification shall not extend to the negligence or 
willful misconduct of the Village or any of its agents, officers or employees or to 
directions by the Village to its agents, officers, contractors or employees to perform 
its acts if the acts are performed pursuant to direction.   A claim for indemnification 
under this section shall be conditioned upon the Village delivering to Developer, 
within ten (10) calendar days after receiving the same, written notice of any claim 
made against the Village for which indemnification is sought in accordance with 
Section VII(G) prior to the later to occur of (1) within one (1) year after the Village 



10 
 

shall accept dedication of the Public Improvements of the Project in accordance with 
this Agreement or (2) the issuance of occupancy permits for all of the buildings 
within the Project. 
 

D. Personal Liability of Public Officials. 
 
In carrying out any of the provisions of this Agreement or in exercising any power or 
authority granted to them hereby, there shall be no personal liability of the Village 
officers, agents or employees, ti being understood and agreed that in such matters 
they acts as agents and representatives of the Village.  
 

E. Survey Monuments. 
 
The Developer shall exercise all reasonable efforts to assure that all survey or other 
monuments required by statute or ordinance will be properly placed and installed.   
Any monuments disturbed during the construction of improvements shall be restored 
by the Developer. 

SECTION VI.  DEFAULT 
  

A.  Developer Default.    
 

1. In the event the Developer fails to timely perform any one or more of its obligations 
under this Agreement (a “Developer’s Default”), the Village shall promptly provide 
written notice to the Developer to the extent known by the Village of the action or 
omission constituting the basis for the Developer’s Default. 
 

2. The notice set forth in the preceding section shall provide the Developer at least 
twenty (20) days from the date of the Notice to cure any payment default and at least 
forty-five (45) days to cure any other default not related to payment obligations.   
However, the forty-five (45) day period may be extended to the period of time 
reasonably necessary to cure the default if the Developer promptly commences 
activities to cure the default and in good faith diligently pursues such activities to 
fully cure the default, but in no event shall the period of time to cure the default 
exceed one-hundred and twenty (120) days from the date of the Village’s notice. 

 
3. In the event a Developer Default is no fully and timely cured by the Developer, the 

Village shall have all the rights and remedies available at law or in equity. 
 

B. Village Default. 
 

1. In the event the Village fails to timely perform any one or more of its obligations 
under this Agreement (a “Village Default”), the Developer shall promptly provide 
written notice to the Developer to the extent known by the Developer of the action or 
omission constituting the basis for the Village Default. 



11 
 

 
2. The notice set forth in the preceding section shall provide the Village at least twenty 

(20) days from the date of the Notice to cure any payment default and at least forty-
five (45) days to cure any other default not related to payment obligations.   However, 
the forty-five (45) day period may be extended to the period of time reasonably 
necessary to cure the default if the Village r promptly commences activities to cure 
the default and in good faith diligently pursues such activities to fully cure the 
default, but in no event shall the period of time to cure the default exceed one-
hundred and twenty (120) days from the date of the Developer’s notice. 

 
4. In the event a Village r Default is no fully and timely cured by the Village, the 

Developer shall have all the rights and remedies available at law or in equity. 
 

SECTION VII. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

A. Easements.    
 
All water and sanitary sewers dedicated to the Village on the CSM grant the Village 
the right to construct, install, maintain, inspect, repair and replace such Public 
Improvements in, on, over or under the easement area to permit others on behalf of 
the Village to do so.   The easement area shall be reasonably satisfactory to the 
Developer and shall be confined to the most restricted area necessary to permit the 
Village or its agents to accomplish the specific purposes of such easement.   No use 
of the Property constituting the easement area shall be made which interferes with the 
Village’s rights pursuant to such easement.   The Village shall restore the Property 
constituting the easement area promptly following any use by the Village to its 
original condition.  

 
B. Exhibits. 
 

“A” Legal Description of Property 
“B” Site Plan 
“C” Landscaping Plan 
“D” Permit and Impact Fees 
“E” Itemization of Expenses of Public Improvements for Letter of 
 Credit.  

 
C. Approval. 

 
The Village shall, contemporaneously with the approval of this Agreement, approve 
the CSM and cause the same to be signed and endorsed by the appropriate officers.  
The Developer shall thereupon provide the Village with a conformed mylar copy of 
the Plat in accordance with Section 15.04 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 
 



12 
 

D. Amendments. 
 

This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement signed by the Village 
and Developer. 
 

E. Binding Effect. 
 
The Developer warrants and that it is the owner of the Property and has full right and 
authority to make this Agreement.   This Agreement and the grants, consents and 
waivers contained herein shall run with the land and shall be binding on the 
Developer and its successor and assigns. 

F. Notices. 
 

All notices, demands, requests, consents or other communications required under this 
Agreement shall be in writing.   All such notices, demands, consents and other 
communications shall be deemed to have been properly given if by confirmed 
telefacsimile or if served in person or if sent by United States first-class mail, return 
receipt requested, addressed as follows: 
 
 If to the Developer:  Premier Cranberry Jackson, LLC 
     19105 W. Capitol Drive, Suite 200  
     Brookfield, Wisconsin   53045 
     Attn: Calvin M. Akin 
     Facsimile:    (262) 790-4570 
 
 If to the Village:  Village Administrator of the Village of Jackson 
     Village of Jackson 
     N168 W20733 Main Street 
     Jackson, Wisconsin   53037 
     Facsimile: (262) 677-1710 
 
Notices given by telefacsimile or by hand delivery shall be deemed received on the 
same day given, if prior to 4:00 p.m. on a business day, and notices given by U.S. 
first-class mail shall be deemed received on the actual day of delivery.  
 

G. Severabilty. 
 

In the event that any provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstance, shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and each provision of the 
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 
 

H. Enforceability.  
 



13 
 

The Village and the Developer acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is 
intended to be binding an enforceable and each party waives any right to challenge 
the enforceability of this Agreement based on the discretion afforded the Developer 
or for any other reason.   The Village and the Developer hereby covenant and agree to 
exercise good faith in seeking to perform their obligations and to satisfy all conditions 
under this Agreement.   The parties hereby acknowledge that the efforts of the other 
will require the expenditure of time and resources and such expenditures constitute 
good and sufficient consideration to each for the acceptance and enforceability of this 
Agreement. 
 

I. Time is of the Essence. 
 

Time is of the essence as to all dates and deadlines in this Agreement.  
 
      Premier Cranberry Jackson, LLC 
 
Dated: ________   By: ________________________ 

              Calvin M. Akin. Sole Member 
     

 
STATE OF WISCONSIN   ) 
          ss 
COUNTY OF WAUKESHA ) 
 
 Personally came before me this _____ day of _________, 2014, the above-named Calvin 
M. Akin to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged the same. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Joe A. Goldberger, Notary Public 
       My commission is permanent. 
 
 
       Village of Jackson 
 
  Dated:________   By:___________________________ 
 
 
  Dated:________   By: __________________________ 
 
 
 
 



14 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN        ) 
              ss 
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 
 
 Personally came before me this _____ day of _________, 2014, the above-named 
________________ and ______________________, to me known to be the persons who 
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same. 
     
       _______________________________ 
                                         Notary Public 
       ________________County, Wisconsin 
       My Commission expires:___________ 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – October 30, 2014 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 

 

 

1. Conditional Use – Oversized Shed - Jerry Warner, Linden Circle. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 The shed is required to be reviewed by the Plan Commission and Village Board due to 

the size.  This shed is 214 Sq ft. larger than the maximum shed size per the Village 

Code of 150 Sq ft.  The Village Board has approved over-sized sheds in the past; 

therefore precedence will not be set here. 

 Will this shed be constructed on a concrete slab or on a wood framed floor? 

 A separate shed permit will be required for the installation of the shed. 

 Due to the proposed shed location in the rear yard area and the woods, the shed will be 

hidden from view from the street.  Recommend Approval. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The proposed 364 square foot shed is suitable for the lot that is just under an acre in size.  

Recommend approval of the oversized shed.  

 

Police Department 

 

 No comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 No comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 The building will be well concealed in the yard. The parcel is approximately one acre in 

size. Recommend approval. 
 

 

2. Conditional Use – Refractory Service, Inc. - Sign and Building Use, Northwest Passage. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 When the building was constructed back in 1999, the owner, Frabil, purchased one (1) 

REU of Water and one (1) REU of Sewer.  This submittal states a projected water and 

sewer usage of 200,000 gallons per year.  One additional REU shall be purchased for 

both water ($820.00) and one for sewer ($4,000.00). 

 All outside storage of items shall be contained within the fenced area on the south side.  

This is not an issue due to this condition currently existing at this location 

 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – October 30, 2014 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 Two (2) total signs on the building are included with this submittal.  A separate sign 

permit will be required for the sign installation. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The impact statement is predicting an annual water consumption of approximately 200,000 

gallons per year.  One REU (Residential Equivalent Unit) is 109,500 gallons per year.  The 

approximate amount of gallons being used equals two REUs.  The property has one REU the 

property owner will be required to purchase an additional REU one for water and one for 

sewer. 

 

Police Department 

 

 The police department has no objections to the application. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 The Jackson FD has no additional comments as our concerns were addressed in the 

Conditional Use Permit. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 No additional comments. Recommend approval. 

 

 

 

 

3. Concept Plan – Relocation of ABC Supply Company – Alcan Drive. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 The business use is compliant with the current PUD Zoning Classification 

 A Building Permit will be required for any interior and exterior alterations that will be 

made to the existing building. 

 What is the height of the proposed fence and does it include barbed wire?  If the height 

of the fence exceeds 6’-0”, the Conditional Use Approval shall specify the actual height 

that is approved.  A Fence Permit will be required for the installation of the fence. 

 All outside storage shall be kept inside the fenced in area on the south side of the 

building. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 This is an existing building where Cedar Creek Motorsports was located.  The proposed use 

does meet the zoning of PUD.  The concept plan is proposing to have outside storage in a 

fenced in area.  The area is behind existing buildings and is not readily visible from Alcan 

Drive or Northwest Passage.  Recommend approval of the concept plan. 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – October 30, 2014 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Police Department 

 

 No comments. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No comments on the Concept Plan itself. The Jackson FD may have comments as this 

project moves forward. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 No additional comments. Recommend approval. 

 

 

4. Concept Plan – Cedar Creek Motor Sports – Delaney Court. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 The business use is compliant with the current PUD Zoning Classification 

 State of Wisconsin Plan Review will be required for the Building Permit. 

 Due to the building size, the building shall be fully sprinklered and alarm system shall 

be monitored 24/7. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The zoning for the property is PUD (Plan Unit Development), and the proposed use is 

permitted in the zoning. 

 

Police Department 

 

 No comments. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 No additional comments. Recommend approval. 

 

 

5. Certified Survey Map – Adjust Boundary Lines – Donna Spaeth, Main Street. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 Recommend approval of the CSM 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – October 30, 2014 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The Village requires any land division be completed by a Certified Survey Map (CSM). 

 Lot 1 of the proposed CSM is zoned M-1 (Limited Manufacturing District), and all the 

requirements of the zoning district are meet.  Lot 2 of the proposed CSM is zoned PUD 

(Plan Unit Development) and the Village has allowed the present use in a PUD zoning 

district. 

 One correction to the CSM is of the second page name of “Wendt” should be changed to 

“Wendy A.” 

 

Police Department 

 

 No comments. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 No additional comments. Recommend approval. 

 

 

6. Planned Unit Development – Poblocki Sign Company LLC, Children’s Hospital of 

Wisconsin – Sign at Prairie View Lane. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 A separate sign (building) permit is required for the sign installations. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 No comments. 

 

Police Department 

 

 The police department has no objections to the application. 

 

Fire Department 

 

 No comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 No additional comments. Recommend approval. 

 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – October 30, 2014 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 

 

7. Planned Unit Development Amendment –Cranberry Creek Estates – 60 Unit Multi-family. 

 

Building Inspection 

 

 State of Wisconsin Plan review will be required due to size of the buildings. 

 Buildings shall be fully sprinklered due to size and number of units per building. 

 Each unit shall be individually metered and all meters are located in the meter. 

 Since units will have individual private entrances, each unit will be individually 

addressed.  One address shall be displayed at the front door areas and a second address 

shall be located at the overhead garage door area.  The meter room will have its own 

separate address for the public meter. 

 A defined swale shall be installed along the east property line and shall flow into catch 

basins/inlets to resolve the flooding issues that are currently occurring.  Landscaping 

and mowing shall also extend to the east property line areas.  The Inspection 

Department has dealt with weed and flooding complaints over the past several years 

regarding the vacant areas and recommends approving this concept plan. 

 Recommend an additional dumpster with enclosure should be installed for the buildings 

on the west side of the road. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 Correction to the Development Agreement on page 2 Section 1. Improvements B. 3. The 

sanitary sewer is a connection fee, instead of an impact fee. 

 Proposed building #2 and #5 has the sanitary and water laterals are labeled wrong. 

 No sanitary laterals are allowed to discharge directly into a manhole.  Relocate the sanitary 

laterals to discharge directly to the main with a positive flow. 

 The sanitary lateral for proposed building #3 is over a hundred feet in length which would 

require a cleanout.  Reconfigure the lateral to avoid the cleanout or extend the sanitary main. 

 Per Section 3.27 of the Village Code, hydrants on multi-family zoned streets shall be spaced 

no more than 250 feet apart. 

 Submit the water main design with plan and profile plans.  The location of the water main 

shall be in the roadway.  Install a valve mid-block depending on the location of the hydrants 

and the building water laterals. 

 The storm water design shall be based on or reflect the comments of the April 16, 2008 letter 

from Yaggy Colby to the DNR.  Also, the storm water design shall flow the requirements set 

forth per the DNR approval letter with the date of August 20, 2008 and number IP-SE-2008-

67-0029,0030MW.   

 

Police Department 

 

 How will addresses be posted?  Previously addressed by Building Inspection. 

 

 

 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – October 30, 2014 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Fire Department 

 

 The Jackson FD has no additional comments as our concerns were addressed in the 

cover letter. 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 

 No additional comments. Recommend approval. 

 


	10302014 Plan Commission AGENDA
	2. 09252014 Plan Commission Minutes - Draft.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Linden Circle Warner.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Application.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Letter of Intent.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Impact Statement.
	3. 3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Location Map.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Picture Lofted Barn.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Side Lofted Barn.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Shed Placement.
	3. Conditional Use - Oversized Shed Plat of Survey.

	4. Conditional Use - Refractory Service .
	4. Conditional Use - Refractory Service Application.
	4. Conditional Use - Refractory Service Letter of Intent.
	4. Conditional Use - Refractory Service Impact Statement.
	4. Conditional Use - Refractory Service Renovation Floor Plans.

	5. Concept Plan - ABC Supply.
	5. Concept Plan - ABC Supply Application - Relocation.
	5. Concept Plan - ABC Supply Application - Relocation -  Location Plan.

	6. Concept Plan - Cedar Creek Motor Sports.
	6. Concept Plan - Cedar Creek Motor Sports Application.
	6. Concept Plan - Cedar Creek Motor Sports - Proposal Floor Plan.

	7. Certified Survey Map - Adjust Boundary Lines Donna Spaeth Main Street. 
	7. Certified Survey Map - Adjust Boundary Lines Donna Spaeth Main Street - Letter of Intent.
	7. Certified Survey Map - Adjust Boundary Lines Donna Spaeth Main Street Map.
	7. Certified Survey Map - Adjust Boundary Lines Donna Spaeth Main Street CSM.

	8. Planned Unit Development - Poblocki Sign Children's Hospital - Prairie View Lane.
	8. Planned Unit Development - Poblocki Sign Children's Hospital - Prairie View Lane Application.
	8. Planned Unit Development - Poblocki Sign Children's Hospital - Prairie View Lane - Letter of Intent and Impact Statement.
	8. Planned Unit Development - Poblocki Sign Children's Hospital - Prairie View Lane - Sign Pictures.
	8. Planned Unit Development - Poblocki Sign Children's Hospital - Prairie View Lane - Map.

	9. Planned Unit Development - Premier Cranberry Creek - Site Plan 60 Unit Multi Family.  
	9. Premier Cranberry Creek PUD Application.
	9. Harris & Assoc Premier Cranberry Creek Letter.
	9. Location Map.
	9. Narrative.
	9. Storm Sewer Design.
	9. Drainage Area Mapping.
	9. Cranberry Creek Devel Maps.
	9. Cranberry Creek Existing Conditions Plan.
	9. Cranberry Creek Grading Plan.
	9. Cranberry Creek Erosion Control Plan.
	9. Cranberry Creek Site Utilities Plan.

	10.  Premier Cranberry Jackson LLC Development Agreement.
	Staff Comments.



